Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
April 17, 2023

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. léz ,S.2023

TO: Concerned Public Schools District Supervisors
Concerned Secondary Schools Heads

FROM: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION CONFERENCE OF SECONDARY SCHOOLS LICENSED LIBRARIANS

PARTICULARS

1. A DIVISION CONFERENCE OF SECONDARY SCHOOLS LICENSED LIBRARIANS will be
conducted on APRIL 19, 2023, WEDNESDAY, 8:30AM, at ROSALES SOUTH CENTRAL
SCHOOL, Rosales, Pangasinan.

2. Participants to this conference are as follows:

NAME POSITION SCHOOL/OFFICE
1. Magielyn R. Lacaste Licensed Librarian | SDO Pangasinan Il
2. Aihlien C. Tabonda Licensed Librarian | Manaoag NHS
3. Jesselyn Becbec Licensed Librarian | Mangaldan NHS
4, Nonette Rose Guleng Licensed Librarian | Mataas na Paaralang Juan C. Laya
5. Maizel Semilla Licensed Librarian | Luciano Millan NHS
6. Gina Escano Licensed Librarian | EPAC
7. Joey Siador Licensed Librarian | Tayug NHS
8. Vener Kigangan Licensed Librarian | Rosales NHS
9. Francis Henry P. Palaruan LRMS PDO SDO Pangasinan [l

3. For immediate information to all personnel concerned.

‘DVED FOR TRANSMISSION:

LOR . BUGAYONG, PhD, CESO
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